

From: Steinberg, Sarah (Wicker)
Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:29:17 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Subject: RE: Call with Senator Wicker

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sure. He can call (b)(6) If Senator Wicker is on the Floor for votes, it may take us a minute to connect him through the Cloakroom.

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 9:28 AM
To: Steinberg, Sarah (Wicker) <Sarah_Steinberg@wicker.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Call with Senator Wicker

Could the Secretary call the Senator please?

From: Steinberg, Sarah (Wicker) <Sarah_Steinberg@wicker.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 9:26:00 AM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Senator Wicker

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Confirmed for 6:00 pm. What number should Senator Wicker call?

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2025 7:03 PM
To: Steinberg, Sarah (Wicker) <Sarah_Steinberg@wicker.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Call with Senator Wicker

Yes! Held on my end

From: Steinberg, Sarah (Wicker) <Sarah_Steinberg@wicker.senate.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2025 4:43:58 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Call with Senator Wicker

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Can we hold that time and I'll confirm with you tomorrow?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2025, at 12:47 PM, Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov> wrote:

Any chance we could do 6pm?

Thank you!

From: Steinberg, Sarah (Wicker) <Sarah_Steinberg@wicker.senate.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 8:28 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Call with Senator Wicker

You don't often get email from sarah_steinberg@wicker.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Would 5:30 pm on Monday work on your end?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2025, at 6:40 PM, Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov> wrote:

Hi Sarah! Thank you! Hope you're doing well! Sorry for my delay today, the Secretary has been traveling this week. Could we look at later Monday afternoon for this call?

Thanks so much!

From: Steinberg, Sarah (Wicker) <Sarah_Steinberg@wicker.senate.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 10:32 AM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: Call with Senator Wicker

You don't often get email from sarah_steinberg@wicker.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney,

Congrats on the new job! I hope that you are doing well. Senator Wicker is hoping to speak with Secretary Duffy today about the Merchant Marine Academy. Do you have any availability on the Secretary's schedule? If today doesn't work, could we look at the beginning of next week.

Thanks!

Sarah

Sarah Steinberg

Director of Scheduling

Sen. Roger F. Wicker